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Lioyd D. Levenson

Cooper Levenson Attorneys at Law

1125 Atlantic Avenue

Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401

Attorney for Evolution Malta Limited and Evolution US LLC

RE: Evolution Petition #2922201

Dear Lloyd Levenson,

The staff of the Division of Gaming Enforcement's (Division) Regulatory
Enforcement Bureau has reviewed Petition #2922201 filed by Cooper Levenson on
behalf of Evolution Malta Limited and Evolution US LLC, formerly Evolution New Jersey,
LLC ("Evolution”) on October 19, 2022. Specifically, the licensee is seeking to amend its
current Operational Plan, approved under Petition #0842202 on March 29, 2022.

By Petition #2922201, Evolution seeks approval to complete modifications to its
Live Casino Studio as depicted on the architectural drawings labeled 1-OP-08 which was
prepared and certified by Thomas J. Sykes, A.l.A., License #AI-00762900, of SOSH
Architects on October 10, 2022, and released on October 13, 2022, by the Department
of Community Affairs, Project Number AC-027-22 and incorporated herein by reference.
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The petitioner proposes the following:

1. Rotate one (1) table in the internet studio.

2. Install one (1) access door to provide easier access for gaming personnel
in the expanded studio.

Based on the Division's authority, the requested amendment to Evolution’s
Operational Plan, as set forth above, is hereby granted pursuant to N.J.A.C 13:69D-7.1
et seq.

This approval is subject to the following conditions:

A. That Evolution complies with CCTV requirements identified in N.J.A.C. 13:69D-1.10
regarding the requirements to record all gaming tables whether active or inactive;

B. That all CCTV cameras must be accessible from the Division’s CCTV monitoring
system as required by N.J.A.C. 13:69D-1.10{a)3;

C. That Hard Rock Security Department is responsible for the security of the Evolution
Live Studio; and

D. Once modifications have been completed, satisfactory inspections and approvals by
the Division are required to ensure that the changes made conform to the petition.
The review also includes, but is not limited to, an assessment of the adequacy of
CCTV and security coverage. Such inspections must be done prior to the
proposed areas being used for gaming activity.

To schedule an inspection, please contact the Division at inspections@njdge.org.
Please note that the Division conducts inspections Monday through Friday and require
advance notification of at least one (1) business day.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Mike Flamini of my
staff at 441-7612.
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DGE Intake

Louis Rogacki, DGE
Jennifer Russo-Belles, DGE
Chuck Kimmel, DGE
Aaron Reid, DGE

Tadd Hansen, DGE
Afshien Lashkari, DGE
Vishal Patel, DGE

Mike Flamini, DGE
Edward Sysol, DGE
Charity Yeoman, DGE
Mark Lemma, Evolution
Loren Garofolo, Evolution

Tremaine Johnson, Hard Rock

File #C-81-22-128

Sincerely,

Christopher Gl , Chief Investigator
Division of Gaming Enforcement
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